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City of De Pere Visioning and Branding Initiative  
Request for Proposals ‐ Questions and Responses 

May 3, 2017 
 

 
Thank you to everyone who expressed interest and submitted questions for the Request for Proposals! 

 
1) Is the City of De Pere open to changes to the scope? 

• Yes, the City will consider proposed scope changes that align with the project objectives and a 
consultant or consultant team's process/expertise.  

 
2) What does success look like for this project? 

• Ultimately, success is a project that meets the objectives listed in the RFP.  Supplemental to the 
RFP: 

Phase 1 Success: 
o Broad public awareness of outreach efforts. 
o The ability to provide project input with minimal effort. 
o Input provided by a representative cross section of the community. 
o SWOT analysis that includes details specific to De Pere (geographic areas, programs, 

organizations, et. al.) 
 
Phase 2 Success: 

o Short term and long‐term goals to include specific projects and/or action items. 
o Imagery or visual definition that further defines goals (for example, a model streetscape 

or public space that represents something the community desires and a similar example 
for what the community does not desire) 
 
Phase 3 Success: 

o Residents, businesses and visitors understand and promote the De Pere brand.  
o Ongoing implementation, evaluation and adaption by the City and steering committee. 

 
3) How does this project position De Pere in the greater region?  

• As noted in the RFP, De Pere is part of the Greater Green Bay metropolitan area, which includes 
the City of De Pere, the City of Green Bay and a number of other Villages and Towns.  We hope 
this project helps us understand and promote our distinction in the region, but also helps 
contribute to the overall success of the metropolitan area. Over the past year, the Greater 
Green Bay Chamber has been developing a regional Economic Development Strategic plan (to 
be unveiled on May 10).  This plan will include 11 initiatives expected to guide the region’s 
economic growth over the next five years.  Where appropriate, this project should align with the 
initiatives outlined in the Greater Green Bay Chamber Strategic Plan. 

 
4) Can you provide detail on the turnaround time for decision making from the steering committee as it 
relates to each phase in the process?  Is there a one or two key decision makers that we can interact 
with daily to keep the project moving along?  
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• We anticipate that the steering committee will meet about once a month in order to review 
project status and provide input (the consultant is not required to attend every meeting). The 
steering committee will provide input and guidance at key points of the project, but will not 
provide the day‐to‐day guidance and support.  That interaction will occur with City Staff, 
specifically Economic Development and Planning Director Kim Flom. 

 
5) Are travel expenses for contractor team members to be included in the $100,000 cap? 
We are committed to exceed the standard when working with De Pere.   

• Yes, travel should be included in the $100,000 amount. 
 
6) Are there any forms of success metrics that will be applied to contractor performance on this project 
beyond the outputs and deliverables listed in the RFP?  

• No, unless specific metrics are added to the scope in collaboration with the selected consultant. 
 
7) Will the submitted RFP document supplied by potential vendors be posted online and have public 
access?    

• The RFP documents supplied by potential vendors will not be posted online.  They, are however, 
subject to Wisconsin Open Records laws. 

 
8) Can you provide specific perimeters around relationships with city employees or steering committee 
members that may be a conflict of interest?  For example, what if a member of the consultant team is 
related to a City of De Pere employee? 

• If the City of De Pere employee were on the Steering Committee, that would be a conflict of 
interest.  Similarly, the steering committee will not include any members of the consulting team. 
If an elected or appointed official has decision making responsibilities or is in a position that 
directly influences the firm selection or branding development process, the City would also 
consider that a conflict of interest. We take this project, and public process, very seriously. 

 
9) Are there any specific agencies being excluding from consideration?  

• No, unless there were a conflict of interest based on participation on the steering committee as 
noted above. 

 
10) Are interactive hyperlinks to videos and other references allowed in the RFP?   The RFP states hard 
copies and a digital format.   

• Yes, hyperlinks and other references are permitted. 
 
11) Can you confirm that the entire project as outlined in the RFP will be awarded to one sole 
organization?  

• The entire project will be awarded to one RFP submittal and will not be split between different 
submittals.  The RFP encourages teams, that may be made up of different companies, to submit 
a joint RFP response in order to best meet project objectives. 
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12) What type of opportunity is available to maintain engagement after the initial project is complete to 
ensure the strategy is executed consistently and continually? 

• We are committed to following through with this project and implementing the branding 
initiative. Opportunity to maintain engagement will be dependent on consultant performance 
and budget availability. 

 
13) In the 3rd phase of the project, will the selected agency only provide concepts for items like signage 
and website, or will execution of the deliverable be needed as well?   

• Concepts only. 
 
14) The timeline provided for the project completion is listed as 6‐7 months, which based on our 
experience and the deliverables, it may be too tight of a timeline. Will the agency selected be able to 
provide a timeline for completion and an opportunity to explain why we feel it may take longer?   

• Yes. 
 
15) What is the timeline for completion of the project once an agency has been selected?  

• As noted in the RFP, the City prefers a 6‐7 month timeline, but is open to adjusting that based 
on consultant expertise and availability. 

 
16) In the sample agreement, section VII. Compensation, the language states the city would pay a lump 
sum for completion of work. Would we be able to split the payments into payment segments or is this 
how the city contracts work with vendors?   

• Payments can be split. Other minor amendments to the contract are also possible if approved by 
both parties. 

 
17) Please describe the level of detail you would like bidders to develop with regard to the “Fee 
Proposal.” For example, do you prefer an overall fee only, do you prefer pricing by phase, or do you 
prefer an itemized proposal that accounts for all proposal elements, reports, hours, etc. individually? 

• Pricing by phase is preferred. Additional detail as warranted is appreciated. 
 
18) Can you provide additional details on how you would like the pricing section outlined?  Would you 
like pricing segmented by each phase of the entire process? 

• Pricing by phase is preferred. Additional detail as warranted is appreciated. 
 
19) Is this list of Evaluation Criteria below comprehensive? How will each criterion be weighted? Overall 
approach, Team experience and qualifications, Budget, Organization structure, Work plan, Fit with the 
City of De Pere.   

• The list is comprehensive but also consider the evaluation criteria included on page 3 of the RFP. 
In order to remain flexible and find the best consultant fit, the City will not be utilizing a 
weighted score card.  Of the above items, fit with the City of De Pere is the most important and 
organization structure is the least important. 
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20) Do you have a preferred format for the Work Plan required in the Budget section of Page 4?   

• No. 
 
21) Are there existing assessment materials related to the city image/perception?  

• Some, but more geared towards City services and issues versus image/perception. See the 
attached results of a Community Survey conducted by Saint Norbert College in 2014. 

 
22) Are there any existing demographic and psychographic data on the residents of De Pere?  

• Not anything that the City has independently commissioned. Consider checking out some of this 
regional information:  http://lifestudy.info/ (2016 LIFE Study).  

 
23) Are there any existing reports with regard to the businesses in De Pere? Have there been business 
profiles, traffic studies, foot‐traffic studies, etc?   

• Not by the City of De Pere. Consider this: http://www.greatergbc.org/news‐and‐
resources/business‐resources (Greater Green Bay Chamber).  We are also checking with our 
Main Street Organization, Definitely De Pere to see if they have anything. 

 
24) The Comprehensive Plan (CP) found at the De Pere website is from 2004. Is there a more current 
version (the link in the RFP did not function, so this may be the updated CP)?  

• We are sorry to hear that, the link worked on our end and provided access to a PDF of the 2010 
Comprehensive Plan Update.  Another way to get there is to start at our home page and then 
navigate to ‘Community Development’ (under Departments), then ‘Planning’ and then click on 
‘Adopted Plans’.  If this doesn’t work, let me know and I can email you a copy. 

 
25) What are other community focal points natural, cultural, etc..?  

• Please refer to the resources and weblinks provided in the RFP, specifically Definitely De Pere, 
the Comprehensive Plan and Downtown Master Plan. 

 
26) Are there current neighborhood identities?  

• Certain neighborhoods have specific identities, typically related to the aesthetic of the area 
(housing type, topography, block scale). Some neighborhoods near the Downtown are nationally 
and/or state designated historic districts. The City does not have a comprehensive 
neighborhood association system but does have an active association near the Saint Norbert 
campus.  Additionally, the Police Department manages a very successful neighborhood watch 
program.   

 
27) Have you already established a Steering Committee?  

• Not quite, a preliminary list has been created and formal invitations will go out by the end of the 
week.  The final committee should be in place before the consultant is hired. 
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28) Which departments/team members will comprise the steering committee? 
City staff (Mayor, City Administrator, Economic Development & Planning Director) will be on the 
steering committee as well as 5‐8 other community representatives. The steering committee is 
currently being formed per question #27. 
   

29) How important is it to have experience with similar branding project for cities?   

• While it is not necessarily important to have worked specifically on a branding project for a city, 
experience working in the public sector, especially as related to public facilitation among 
committees and community members with diverse viewpoints, is a strong plus.  And, as noted in 
the RFP, teams that have experience working on similar projects with municipalities will be given 
additional consideration. 

 
30) Describe the process for selecting the winning proposal. Who will be the final decision makers? 

• City staff (Mayor, City Administrator, Economic Development & Planning Director) will review 
submitted RFP’s.  Depending on the number of responses, a shortlist may be contacted for 
interviews.  Interviews will be conducted with City staff and possibly one or two members of the 
steering committee. City staff will provide a recommendation to the Finance and Personnel 
Committee who will then review and make a recommendation to the Common Council for final 
review/approval. 

 
31) Who’s on the team for reviewing the proposals? 

• City staff (Mayor, City Administrator, Economic Development & Planning Director) are the 
primary review team but members of the steering committee and other City staff may be 
involved if applicable. 

 
32) Has any research on the identity of De Pere been conducted in the past. If so, may we have 
access to it? 

• No, but if we had it, we would definitely share.   
 
33) What is the desired reach of this marketing? Local? Regional? National?   

• Primarily local and regional. 
 
34) What does the city have budgeted for future marketing and the implementation of the new 
brand? Is the indicated budget of $50K ‐ $100K included in the execution of the brand 
marketing plan? 

• There is currently nothing budgeted beyond the $100,000 for 2017, but funds may be requested 
as part of the 2018 budget process depending on the progress and success of this project. 

 
35) Does the city work with a current agency of record? If so, who?   

• No. 
 
36) Will preference be given to agencies in the De Pere / Green Bay area?  
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• No. 
 
37) Will selection preference be given to local agencies?  

• No. 
 
38) How many companies are competing in the RFP process?   Are you looking specifically at local 
companies? 

• We do not know how many companies are competing in the process. We are not looking 
specifically at local companies. 

 
39) Who will be the main contacts that the chosen agency work directly with during the process?  

• The consultant will work most directly with Economic Development & Planning Director Kim 
Flom. 

 
40) How does the city envision coordinating and assisting with public outreach strategies in Phases 1 and 
2 I the selected agency is from out‐of‐town?  Will there be city staff or volunteers who can assist in 
these efforts?  

• City staff can help and provide support in public outreach efforts (scheduling meetings, helping 
assemble lists and contacts, etc) but the Consultant is expected to be the lead coordinator. 
Consultant also expected to present information and facilitate discussion at meetings. 

 
41) Do you have access to any email lists for the region for distributing surveys, or should we plan on 
including that cost in our proposal? 

• The City has an email list used for distributing and e newsletter and will work with the selected 
consultant to possibly access email lists held by other partner organizations. The development 
of an email list does not need to be included in the proposal unless the consultant feels it is 
necessary. 

 
42) In project objectives, number 3, would you be able to clarify what the deliverable would be derived 
from branding? We are not familiar with zoning codes or city processes and how those might relate to 
branding. 

• The Public Outreach identified in Phase 1 is somewhat envisioned to be similar (but much more 
engaging and fun) to the type of outreach utilized for Comprehensive Plan or Strategic Planning 
public projects. It is likely that the short term and long‐term goals as identified in Phase 2 would 
address the form and aesthetic of the City, as well as City services and programs.  These would 
influence both the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code. 

 
43) Will there be one single final decision owner or will the committee of 8‐10 people work collectively 
to make final decisions?  In a Community, it is all but impossible to have one final decision owner.  

• The Steering Committee will guide the process and heavily influence the direction of the project 
but day‐to‐day interaction and guidance will occur with the Economic Development and 
Planning Director. 
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44) The letter included from Definitely De Pere mentions that this initiative should include training 
businesses and organizations to learn how to co‐brand with De Pere’s brand to further the collective 
impact and outcome.  The RFP does ask for guidance on how to incorporate brand with local business 
owners and partner organizations in Phase 3, but does not ask specifically for training.  Should training 
be included in the proposal?   

• No, training does not need to be included in the proposal. 
 
45) With respect to incorporating the brand with local business owners and partner organizations, there 
seems to be some ambiguity with respect to deliverables. The Scope of Work refers to “guidance,” the 
Key Deliverables refer to “recommendations,” and the letter from Definitely De Pere refers to “training.” 
Does the City have a specific preference for the format of this requested support or is that left to the  
The Scope of Work requests visual identity components, but under Key Deliverables these are only 
mentioned as elements of “Brand Manual/Blueprint.” Is this intentionally ambiguous to account for the 
possibility that the “key recommendations” delivered in the first phase may not call for the design of 
certain visual identity components like logo? Or should the proposal account for time and budget to 
design these visual identity components, regardless of the recommendations? 

• It is correct to assume that Phase 1 and 2 will help drive Phase 3.  The letter was included as an 
attachment to provide greater insight into the project, and not necessarily as a supplement to 
the proposed scope of work. Training is not a required part of the project at this time. 

 
46) Are there any special circumstances or "hot buttons" of which we should be aware of? 

• There are a few recent downtown topics that are not ‘hot buttons’, but have been under 
discussion.  Including: 

o A potential, privately‐owned, marquis cultural center proposed for the east side of 
Downtown. 

o Possible redevelopment of one or more properties on the Front Street block (bordered 
by Front Street on the East, the former bridge approach (George Street) to the North, 
Broadway to the West and the Claude Allouez bridge to the south. 

o Downtown building height and visual character (small scale historic charm and 
preservation, density and taller urban redevelopment, or a strategic combination of 
both?). 

o Downtown parking – location, time limit, etc. 
o The Southern Bridge, proposed timing and possible corridor location. 

 
47) What are examples of the “significant projects on the horizon” discussed in Para 4, Page 1?  

• A potential marquis cultural center proposed for the east side of Downtown. 
• Possible redevelopment of one or more properties on the Front Street block (bordered by Front 

Street on the East, the former bridge approach (George Street) to the North, Broadway to the 
West and the Claude Allouez bridge to the south. 

• Roundabout to replace the existing intersection of Lawrence Drive and Main Avenue. 
• The 102 on Broadway, currently under construction. A 5‐story luxury apartment building in the 

heart of Downtown De Pere. 
• Possible Downtown infill projects. 
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• Main Avenue reconstruction (2023) and Nicolet Square parking lot reconstruction (2018). 
• Although not on the immediate horizon, the Southern Bridge is a substantial development 

project. 
 
48) How do you expect the “significant projects on the horizon” influence the strategic visioning and 
branding initiative process?  

• Residents and business/property owners have been talking about the significant projects and 
their reaction to these projects will help identify their vision for De Pere and therefore influence 
Phase 1 of the project. 

 
49) What types of projects are currently ongoing in De Pere Wisconsin? 

• In addition to the above, the city is experiencing significant interest in the West Industrial Park 
by a variety of different businesses.  Many of our existing companies are taking on expansions. 
The housing market, in particular, has become extremely competitive. We are hoping that few 
new subdivisions will be proposed in the next year in order to provide additional single family 
lots for construction.  Over 100 acres recently annexed in the City’s growth area. Downtown 
vacancy rates remain extremely low. Ongoing façade improvements and renovation and 
rehabilitation of historic buildings. 

 
50) Have you been working with any marketing, agency or organization to develop the RFP? 

• No. City staff did meet with representatives of two companies to learn more about the branding 
process in general, but those companies were not involved in the drafting of the RFP. 
 

51) Please confirm receipt of questions and confirm the responses will be posted on the city website by 
May 3, 2017.   

• Confirmed. 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF DE PERE
CITY SERVICES STUDY 2014
CONDUCTED BY THE ST. NORBERT COLLEGE STRATEGIC RESEARCH INSTITUTE
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RESEARCH OBJECTIVES

Primary Objective:

Better understand which city services hold a higher priority for residents of the 
City of De Pere.  

More Specifically The Study Will:

Determine the level importance regarding several city services

Assess residents’ overall satisfaction with City of De Pere

Identify potential tax and/or city service changes

Assess opinions on future De Pere issues such as parking garages, pools, and 
general economic development.
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METHODOLOGY

Telephone Survey

Telephone Interviewing dates were May 21 to June 25, 2014

400 City of De Pere residents aged 18 or older in the household completed the telephone 
survey

Each household participant was randomly selected using the next birthday method

Sample data was also weighted based on gender and age normalization for the City of De Pere 
using census data and past survey results 

Margins of Error at the 95% Confidence Level
General Public Sample  (n = 400) = +/- 5.0 % at 95% Confidence

Percentages in some tables and graphs may not total 100% due to rounding

All questions were crosstabulated with the various demographic groups; statistically significant 
differences are reported
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INTERPRETING THE RESULTS
Using the Margin of Error

Every random sample study has a Margin of Error because a sample is used.

If the Margin of Error is +/- 5% and 65% of respondents in the sample rate the City of De Pere as 
Excellent, then you would subtract 5% from 65% and add 5% to 65% to create the 95% Confidence 
Interval (CI); the 95% CI in this case would be 60% to 70%; 

We would then be 95% certain that if all community members had completed the survey, the true 
population proportion that rate the City of De Pere as Excellent would fall between 60% to 70%.

A study of this type always does two things:
1) it CONFIRMS the intuitive notions that the City leaders may have had, and/or 
2) it CHALLENGES what City leaders thought the views of citizens were. 
Thus, great value emerges. If these results confirm what leaders thought people in the community were 
thinking, then leaders now have empirical evidence to support these views.  If the results challenge 
your thinking, then it provides information for further discussion, perhaps altering the perspective of 
leaders and providing guidance as the City of De Pere moves forward.

The results from each study also paint a picture. The questions is what is the picture that is created 
in the minds of the residents of the City of De Pere?
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SAMPLE CHARACTERISTICS

Gender 2014 2008 2004
Male 48%             48%              43%   

Female 52                52 57

Number of Years in De Pere 2014 2008 2004
Less than 1 year 3%              3%                  4%

1 to 5 years 12 22 25

6 to 10 years 23 16 18

11 to 15 years 14 12 12

16 to 20 years 14     8 6

More than 20 years 34 39 36

Age Range 2014 2008 2004
18 - 34 18%             13%              20%
35 - 44 23                21 27
45 - 54 21                25 17
55 - 64 16                18 14
65 and over    22                23 23
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SAMPLE CHARACTERISTICS
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Respondent’s Ward           2014 2008 2004
1 13%              13% 14%
2 11 10 10
3 7                  11 11
4 7 7 9
5 1 5 7
6 6 8 10
7 5 5 6
8                                          6                    6 4
9                                          2                    4 7
10                                        5                    1 4 
11                                        4                    9 9
12                                        6                    3 4
13                                        8                    6 5
14                                        6                    3 2
15                                        8                    1 0
Refused                               5                    8 0



Key Finding 1 - The primary reason that people live in De Pere is for the quality of life and 
increasingly for the quality of the schools.

Key Finding 2 - Two-thirds of the residents give De Pere an excellent rating as a place to live 
and most say that it has become a better place to live in the past five years or stayed about the 
same. Those who have lived in De Pere for the shortest period of time give somewhat higher 
ratings. In addition, those  in the middle age categories give higher rating than those in the 
younger age categories and women give higher ratings than men.

Key Finding 3 - The overwhelming majority of residents put a very high level of importance on 
critical city services such as water supply, fire and ambulance, garbage, snow plowing and 
wastewater.  Least important are adult and senior recreation, various tech access to city 
services and broadcasts of city meetings.

Key Finding 4 - People in De Pere continue to be slightly more likely (57%) to support a tax 
increase to maintain existing important city services, especially among younger residents, 
females and those having lived in the city for less than 15 years.
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Key Finding 5 - Compared to 2008, 10% more residents (47%) indicated they would be willing 
to pay higher property taxes to increase existing services, or add new ones they think are 
important.

Key Finding 6 - If the City of De Pere were to reduce less important services, the majority of 
people would be most in favor of using the savings to stabilize taxes (75%) or increase more 
important services (74%). However, younger age cohorts are more interested in using any 
savings to either increase more important services or to add new ones.

Key Finding 7 - The majority of residents (53%) would like to see both outdoor pools rebuilt 
when the time comes for renovation.  30% indicated they would like to see one closed and the 
other upgraded to an aquatic center.

Key Finding 8 - 55% of residents believe the former Claude-Allouez bridge approach in East 
De Pere should remain as green space or outdoor entertainment.  Twenty-two percent believe it 
should just be left alone, not spending anymore money on it. 
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Key Finding 9 - A large majority of respondents (69%) do not feel the city should build a 
parking ramp in the west side downtown area of De Pere. Middle age residents are slightly 
more in favor of it, while those that lived in De Pere the longest are the least in favor of a ramp.

Key Finding 10 - Resident’s views, although strongly positive, regarding the quality of city 
information about policies and services increased slightly from 2008, however they are still 
down from 2004 levels. Females are much more satisfied as well as those who have lived in 
the city longer.

Key Finding 11 - 82% of survey respondents do not watch city meetings or municipal 
programming on television. Only older respondents and those living in De Pere longer tend to 
be more likely to watch this type of programming.

Key Finding 12 - There is a split among residents as to the preferred method to access city 
information in the future. 44% of residents would prefer a bi-annual newsletter, while 41% 
indicated the city website.  Males are more in favor of “techie” online methods, while older 
respondents favor traditional methods such as TV and newsletters.
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Key Finding 13 - The highest percentage of people (31%) indicated they would like to see 
more restaurants in De Pere, specifically family, ethnic or locally owned type establishments. 
This is followed by 23% who would like to see a new supermarket or grocery store (mostly on 
the near east side).  Both restaurants and grocery stores have trended upwards as a desire 
since 2004.

Key Finding 14 - 22% of residents feel economic development is the most important issue to 
address in the city over the next 5 years. This is followed by 14% indicating traffics issues, 11% 
property taxes, and 10% schools. All other issues recorded less than 10% each. General traffic, 
city services, and road conditions all continue to trend upwards as important issues.

Key Finding 15 - The plurality of survey respondents (20%) indicated traffic overall is the one 
improvement they would make to the City of De Pere. This includes issues with traffic flow, 
lights, one-ways and the round-a-bouts. These traffic issue changes have been continually 
trending up since 2004 (13%).
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DE PERE AS A PLACE TO LIVE
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HOW WOULD YOU RATE DE PERE AS A PLACE TO LIVE?

12

The City of De Pere increased in 
excellent rating 9% (56% to 65%) 
from 2008 to 2014 indicating 
residents feel the City is improving 
as a place to live.

Length of Residence Excellent
< 1 Year 77%
2-5 Years 72
6-10 Years 71
11-15 Years 60
16-20 Years 46
More than 20 66

By Age
18-34 60%
35-44 66
45-54 69
55-64 63
65> 65

By Gender
Women 72% 
Men 57

57%

56%

65%

38%

40%

31%

4%

4%

4%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

2004

2008

2014

Excellent Good Fair Poor

City of De Pere Resident Rating 
as a Place to Live
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HOW WOULD YOU SAY DE PERE HAS CHANGED?

53%

44%

42%

36%

43%

50%

4%

7%

3%

6%

5%

5%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

2004

2008

2014

Become a better place to live Stayed the same

Become a worse place to live Not sure

During the Past 5 Years How 
Has the City of De Pere Changed?

42% of respondents in 2014 
feel the City has become as 
better place to live. Although 
this is a decrease from 2008 
and 2004, more people (50%) 
now feel the City has stayed 
the same over the past 5 
years keeping the status quo.

No significant difference 
exists among years lived in 
De Pere or gender.

See the next slide for 
variations on age and how 
De Pere has changed.



When looking at age, however, a stark difference 
is noted whereby only 22% of those age 18-34 
feel De Pere has become a better place to live, 
while 64% of 35-44 year olds feel the same way.

Between 39% and 49% of those age 45 and 
older feel De Pere has become a better place to 
live. 

While a low percent of those 18-34 feel the City 
has become a better place, most in this age 
group (78%) feel it has stayed the same with 
none of them feeling it has become a worse 
place to live.

Those aged 65 and older are the most likely to 
feel the City has become a worse place to live 
with 8% believing this to be the case.

22%

64%

39%
44% 49%

78%

36%

60% 49% 42%

1% 6% 8%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

18-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 & Over

During the Past Five Years How Has the City 
of De Pere Changed

Better Same Worse
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HOW WOULD YOU SAY DE PERE HAS CHANGED BY AGE



WHAT IS THE PRIMARY REASON FOR SELECTING DE PERE AS 
YOUR PLACE OF RESIDENCE?

15

Primary Reason for Living in the City of De Pere (apart from job proximity)

2014 2008 2004
Quality of Life                                               29%               29%              27%
Born/Lived Here Whole Life/Family 29                  35                 31
Quality of Schools 28                  23 20
Rate of Taxes <1 1 <1
Recreation Facilities and Programs <1                    1 1
Other (e.g. housing, work, community, church) 13 10                 18



DE PERE CITY SERVICES
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IMPORTANCE OF DE PERE CITY SERVICES

7%
9%
15%
19%
18%

36%
42%
46%
52%
55%
56%
57%
60%
62%
62%
64%

71%
75%
81%
81%

88%
89%
92%
93%

33%
32%

44%

45%
55%

41%
45%
37%

37%
39%

36%
37%
36%
32%
33%
33%

28%
21%

16%
16%

10%
9%
8%
6%

29%
29%

30%
30%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Internet broadcast of city meetings
TV broadcast of city meetings

Social media access to city services
Mobile phone access to city…

Adult recreation services
Senior recreation services

Merging services
Providing public health services

Youth recreation services
Promoting economic development

Building code enforcement
Long term community planning

Traffic enforcement
Maintenance of parks and facilities

Storm water control
Traffic management

Condition of city streets
Recycling collection

Wastewater sewer services
Garbage collection

Snow plowing
Ambulance service

Fire protection
Water supply/ quality

Very important Somewhat important Not too important Not at all important

Level of Importance of De Pere City Services
When looking at  the level of 
importance residents give 
several city services, the 
highest priority is given to 
those critical services such as 
water (93% very important 
rating), fire (92%) and 
ambulance (89%), snow 
plowing (88%), garbage 
collection (81%) and 
wastewater (81%)

Services such as recreation 
(18%-36%), modern 
connections to city services 
(15%-19%) and broadcasts of 
city meetings (7%-9%) were 
very low priorities.
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WILLINGNESS TO PAY HIGHER TAXES TO MAINTAIN SERVICES

54%

57%

40%

38%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

2008

2014

Yes No Not sure

Would You be Willing to Pay Higher Property 
Taxes to Maintain Existing Important Services?

Slightly more residents in 
2014 (57%) compared to 
2008 (54%) indicated they 
would be willing to pay 
higher property taxes to 
maintain existing services 
that are important to them.

By Age Yes
18-34 68%
35-44 54
45-54 51
55-64 66
65> 52

By Gender
Women 60% 
Men 54

Length of Residence
15 Years < 64%
16 Years > 51



19

WILLINGNESS TO PAY HIGHER TAXES TO INCREASE EXISTING 
SERVICES OR ADD NEW ONES YOU THINK ARE IMPORTANT

37%

47%

54%

49%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

2008

2014

Yes No Not sure

Would You be Willing to Pay Higher Property Taxes
to Increase Existing or Add New Services?

Between 2008 (37%) and 2014 
(47%) 10% more residents 
indicated they would be willing to 
pay higher property taxes to 
increase existing services or add 
new services that are important to 
them.

Length of Residence Yes
< 1 Year 62%
2-5 Years 35
6-10 Years 48
11-15 Years 56
16-20 Years 46
More than 20 46

No significant difference exists 
among age or gender groups.
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FAVORING OR OPPOSING THE CITY REDUCING LESSER 
IMPORTANT SERVICES

57%

62%

74%

75%

32%

32%

19%

20%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Introduce
new

services

Reduce
taxes

Increase
more

important
services

Stabilize
taxes

Favor Oppose Not sure

Would You Favor or Oppose the City Reducing 
Lesser Important Services Enabling Them to…

If the city were to reduce less 
important services, residents were 
more in favor of using the savings 
to either stabilize taxes (75%) or 
use the money to increase more 
important services (74%). 
Although still a majority only 62% 
were in favor of using the cost 
savings to reduce taxes or  57% in 
favor of bringing in new municipal 
services.

No significant differences are 
witnessed across most 
demographic markers.

Differences by age cohort:
71% to 79% of those age 
18-44 favor the introduction 
of new services compared to 
37% to 53% of their older 
counterparts, 

80% to 82% age 18-44 favor 
increasing more important 
services compared to 62% to 
76% of older cohorts. 

No age differences on 
Stabilizing or Reducing taxes.



DE PERE SPECIAL PROJECTS
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Rebuild 
both 

existing 
pools, 53%

Close one 
pool, 

convert 
other to 
aquatic 

center, 30%

Rebuild one 
and close 
the other, 

5%

Close both 
pools, 2%

Not sure, 
10%

When Major Pool Renovation is Required, 
Which Option Would You Prefer Most? 

OUTDOOR COMMUNITY POOLS RENOVATION OPTIONS

53% of residents interviewed would 
like to see both pools rebuilt when 
major pool renovations are required. 
30% would be interested in seeing 
one pool closed and the other turned 
into an aquatic center with a pool 
and slides.

No significant differences by gender.

When looking at age, 

76% of those age 18-34 feel 
both pools should be rebuilt 
compared to 46%-49% of all 
older age cohorts.  

The largest support for an 
aquatic center comes from 
those age 35-44 (46%) which 
may signify children in the 
household more likely to use 
such a center.

Those who have lived in De Pere 
longer are also more likely to support 
the rebuilding of both pools (58%-
63% living in De Pere 16 years or 
longer) compared to 58% in favor of 
an aquatic center from those who 
have lived in De Pere less than a 
year.
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Green 
space / 
outdoor 

entertain, 
55%

Do nothing / 
leave it 

alone, 22%

Business 
development, 

13%

Parking lot, 
7%

Other, 3%

How Should the Former Claude-Allouez Bridge 
Approach Site in Downtown East De Pere be 

Used in the Future? 

FORMER CLAUDE-ALLOUEZ BRIDGE APPROACH SITE USE

This was an open-ended question.

The majority of surveyed residents 
(55%) feel the former Claude-
Allouez bridge approach site in 
East De Pere should be used in a 
green space capacity or as 
outdoor entertainment space.

Only 13% indicated they felt it 
should be used as business 
development space for offerings 
such as restaurants or store 
fronts.

7% feel a parking lot should be 
placed at the site.

22% said they specifically just 
want it left as it currently sits.
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Yes, 19%

No, 69%

Not sure, 
12%

Should the City Build a Parking Ramp in the 
West Side Downtown Area? 

WEST SIDE DOWNTOWN AREA PARKING RAMP

69% of residents interviewed are 
not in favor of building a parking 
ramp in the west side downtown 
area.  Only 19% favor this type of 
structure to be built.

Those in the middle age groups 
(45-64) are slightly more in favor 
of building a parking ramp (21%-
25%). While those age 18-34 are 
the most unsure (24%).

Residents who have lived in De 
Pere the longest (16 years or 
more) are the least in favor of a 
new parking ramp (79%-86% do 
not want a ramp built).

There is no significant difference 
by gender.



DE PERE CITY INFORMATION
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QUALITY OF CITY INFORMATION

30%

23%

27%

58%

57%

57%

9%

15%

12%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

2004

2008

2014

Very satisfied Somewhat satisfied
Somewhat dissatisfied Very dissatisfied

How Would You Describe Your Views 
Regarding the Quality of City Information 

about policies and services?

Over the years, the city has 
remained fairly consistent in how 
people view the quality of city 
information regarding policies and 
services. While there was a bit of 
a dip in 2008, in 2014 very 
satisfied levels almost returned to 
2004 levels.

Males are much less satisfied 
with the quality of information 
regarding policies and services 
compared to females (21% of 
males were dissatisfied 
compared to only 7% of females).

23% of those living in the city for 
a year or less are very dissatisfied 
with the quality of information, 
while only 0%-2% of those living in 
the city longer were very 
dissatisfied. This may be 
attributed to new residents not 
receiving good information right 
after moving into the city.

There is no statistical difference 
among the various age groups.
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Yes, 17%

No, 82%

Not sure, 
1%

Do You Watch City Meetings or Other De Pere 
Municipal Programming on TV? 

CITY MEETING AND MUNICIPAL PROGRAMMING

82% of survey respondents do not 
watch city meetings or De Pere 
municipal programming on 
television. Only 17% of residents 
tend to tune into these 
broadcasts.

Older respondents (those age 45 
and older 24%-27%) are much more 
likely to watch city meetings or 
municipal programming compared to 
their younger counterparts (6%-8% 
watch).

24% of residents who have lived in 
De Pere 11 years or more  say they 
watch municipal programming, 
compared with 7% of those who 
have lived in De Pere less than 11 
years.

There is no significant difference by 
gender.
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Bi-annual 
city 

newsletter 
mailed, 

44%City 
website, 

41%

De Pere TV 
channel 

broadcasts, 
6%

Mobile 
apps, 4%

Social 
media, 3% Other, 2%

Most Preferred Way to Access City 
Information in the Future 

PREFERRED ACCESS TO CITY INFORMATION

Although only a plurality, residents 
give a good indication that their 
most preferred methods to receive 
future city information include the 
mailed bi-annual city newsletter 
(44%) and the City of De Pere 
website (41%).

Overall, males are more in favor of 
“techie” methods of informing 
people such as mobile apps, social 
media and the city website, while 
females display a greater interest in 
more standard methods like 
newsletters mailed and television 
broadcasts.

Not surprisingly, older respondents 
(age 55 and older) are more likely to 
choose traditional information 
means such as TV and newsletters, 
compared to the higher interest in 
apps, social media and especially 
the city website for younger cohorts 
(age 54 and younger)



SPECIFIC ADDITIONAL BUSINESSES IN DE PERE

29



30

1%

2%

2%

2%

4%

5%

8%

11%

11%

23%

31%

Manufacturing

Hardware, lumber

Bakery, donut shop, coffee

Community center

Banks, businesses, offices

Fitness Center

Fast food

General retail

Other (theater, bookstore, etc.)

Supermarket

Restaurants

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

What Additional Businesses Would You Like 
To See Locate In De Pere

SPECIFIC ADDITIONAL BUSINESSES DESIRED 

When asked  an open-ended 
question regarding what type of 
additional businesses residents 
would like to see in De Pere, 31% 
indicated they would like to see more 
restaurants (family, ethnic, local 
types of establishments).

23% indicated they would like to see 
another supermarket which would 
cater more to the near east side 
residents.

11% said they would like to see 
smaller retail businesses such as a 
men’s or women’s apparel store.

Least sought after businesses are 
manufacturing, a community center, 
a bakery/coffee shop or a 
hardware/lumber store. This 
indicates these types of business 
needs are already being met in the 
City of De Pere.



SPECIFIC ADDITIONAL BUSINESSES DESIRED 
TREND COMPARISON

Type of Business
2014

Percent

C
H
A
N
G
E

2008
Percent

C
H
A
N
G
E

2004
Percent

Restaurants (family, ethnic, etc.) 31% 30% 21%

Supermarket (grocery) 23 9 - 9

General retail (apparel, etc.) 11 27 23

Other (theater, bookstore, pharmacy, automotive, 
etc.) 11 7 8

Fast food 8 3 5

Fitness center, YMCA, indoor pool 5 9 4

Banks, businesses, offices 4 3 4

Hardware, lumber 2 6 4

Bakery, donut shop, coffee shop 2 1 4

Community center 2 - 2 4

Manufacturing 1 3 5

Pharmacy na - na 9
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CITY OF DE PERE ISSUES AND IMPROVEMENTS
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1%

2%

2%

5%

7%

8%

9%

9%

10%

11%

14%

22%

Drinking water

Environmental manaement

Community issues (govt,…

Road conditions

Crime, police, safety

Growth, how to handle

Bridge/traffic issues

City services

Schools

Property taxes

Other traffic issues

Economic development

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

Most Important Issue for the City 
of De Pere to Address Over the 

Next 5 Years

MOST IMPORTANT ISSUE TO ADDRESS OVER THE
NEXT 5 YEARS

Open-ended question.

22% of surveyed residents feel that 
economic development within the 
city is the most important issue De 
Pere should address over the next 5 
years.

14% indicated general traffic issues 
need to be addressed, followed by 
11% saying property taxes, 10% 
schools (many believe the districts 
should be combined), 9% each traffic 
issues at the bridge, specifically the 
round a bout, as well as city services, 
8% how to handle growth in the city 
over the next 5 years, 7% crime and 
police issues and 5% general road 
conditions.

2% or less each said the most 
important issues were environmental 
management, community issues 
(govt, employment, etc.) or drinking 
water issues.



MOST IMPORTANT ISSUE TO ADDRESS OVER THE
NEXT 5 YEARS - TREND COMPARISON

Issues
2014

Percent

C
H
A
N
G
E

2008
Percent

C
H
A
N
G
E

2004
Percent

Economic development 22% 15% - na%

Other general traffic issues 14 6 4

Property taxes 11 20 7

Schools (population, quality, crowding, etc.) 10 12 5

Bridge/traffic issues 9 4 61

Services (snow removal, garbage, recycling, etc.) 9 8 2

Growth, how to handle 8 - 8 9

Crime, police, safety 7 8 3

Road conditions 5 3 2

Environmental management 2 4 1

Community issues (government, employment) 2 9 2

Drinking water 1 3 4
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2%

2%

3%

4%

4%

5%

5%

5%

6%

6%

8%

9%

10%

11%

20%

Parking

Water

Improve schools

Improve the downtown

Better government

Lower taxes

Police, crime, safety

Unify school districts

Other

Bridge issues

Improve roads

More retail, businesses,…

Recreation, parks, trees

City services

Traffic (flow, lights, one-ways)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

If You Could Make One Improvement in 
De Pere What Would You Do?

ONE IMPROVEMENT FOR THE CITY OF DE PERE

Open-ended question

When asked what one 
improvement should be 
accomplished in the City of De 
Pere, the plurality (20%) of 
respondents indicated 
improvements in traffic to include 
resolving flow problems, lights, 
one-ways and the round a bouts.

14 other categories elicited 11% 
or less each for items ranging 
from recreation to city services 
and crime to school districts.



ONE IMPROVEMENT FOR THE CITY OF DE PERE
TREND COMPARISON

Improvement
2014

Percent

C
H
A
N
G
E

2008
Percent

C
H
A
N
G
E

2004
Percent

Traffic (flow, lights, one-ways) 20% 14% 13%

City services 11 8 6

Recreation, parks, trees 10 11 2

More retail, businesses, restaurants 9 10 6

Improve roads 8 - 8 4

Other 6 7 4

Bridge issues (traffic, 2 bridges, etc.) 6 3 36

Lower taxes 5 9 5

Police, crime, safety 5 16 3

Unify school districts 5 3 - 3

Improve downtown (preserve, beautify) 4 5 - 5

Better government (relations) 4 - 4 5

Improve schools 3 - na - 2

Parking 2 - na - 3

Water 2 - 2 3
36



Overall, residents in the City of De Pere appear to be quite happy with the quality of life they 
receive living here. They give the city high ratings as a place to live and most feel the city has 
maintained its high quality of living or that it has become even better in the past few years.

Residents believe the most important city services are the critical services such as water, fire 
and ambulance protection, garbage, plowing, etc. Residents  say they are slightly more apt to 
pay higher taxes to continue services they deem important or to increase or add new important 
services as well. If the City were to reduce services perceived of as less important, citizens 
would prefer the financial savings be channeled to tax stabilization or to increase the more 
important services.

City residents hold fairly clear views on some of the capital expenditures that may be on the 
horizon for the City. Overall, people are not in favor of building anything at the former site of the 
bridge approach in east De Pere, as well as not being in favor of building a parking ramp in 
downtown west De Pere. They are mostly in favor, however, of fixing and keeping both outdoor 
pools when the time comes.
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City residents are somewhat split on their preferred way to access City information in the 
future. Younger residents prefer to use the City’s website, while older citizens prefer the bi-
annual City newsletter.  Very few residents watch city meetings or other municipal programming 
on TV.

Economic development  and traffic issues are clearly identified as the most important  issues 
facing the City over the next five years.  Half of the residents identified either economic 
development (22%) as the most important issue, while 23% identified issues related to traffic & 
bridge issues. Property taxes as the most important issue has subsided somewhat from 
concerns in 2008. If residents could make one improvement in De Pere, the top improvement 
they would make is on traffic related issues (traffic flow, lights, one ways, etc.).

Residents  would like to see more restaurants and a grocery store that would serve the near 
east side of De Pere.  About a third of the residents say they would like to see more restaurants 
which are locally owned and may be family and ethnic oriented. The percent of residents who 
want to see a grocery store on the near east side (23%) saw significant increase from the 2008 
survey (9%).
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City residents paint a very positive picture of the City of De Pere. People live in De Pere 
because of the overall quality of life, having an excellent school system and good housing. 

Concerns over taxes, that have been an issue in the past, may be subsiding somewhat.

Concerns that are emerging may be related to population growth (e.g. traffic, City services, 
etc.) and future economic development.
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THANK YOU!
BEST WISHES FOR SUCCESS! 

Mary Strebel, Project Manager
Craig Stencel, Senior Project Manager
David G. Wegge, Executive Director
100 Grant Street
De Pere, WI 54115
920.403.3960
dave.wegge@snc.edu
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